
Structure of information research and networking strategies 

Intercultural Issues 

 

The following list of internet sources will help your client to collect the proper information 

regarding the intercultural requirements: 

 

Institutions in Europe Link  Contact What is it about? 

European Youth Portal http://europa.eu/youth/EU_e

n 

Phone: +49 800 6 7 8 9 10 

11 or +32 2 299 96 96 

Lines are open on 

weekdays from 09.00 to 

18.00 (CET) 

 

Email: directly on the 

website 

The European Youth Portal 

offers European and 

national information and 

opportunities that are of 

interest to young people 

who are living, learning and 

working in Europe 

Common European 

Framework of Languages 

http://www.coe.int/t/dg4/ling

uistic/Contact_rev_EN.asp  

Address: Language Policy 

Unit, Education Department 

- DG II Council of Europe  

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex  

France  

Email: 

language.policy@coe.int 

Information and regulations 

about the framework of 

language requirements and 

knowledge 

LIAM (Linguistic 

Integration for Adult 

Migrants) 

http://www.coe.int/de/web/la

ng-migrants  

Address: Education Policy 

Division, Education 

Department DG II - 

Directorate of Democratic 

Citizenship and 

Participation, Council of 

Europe, F-67075 

Strasbourg 

Email: 

language.policy@coe.int 

Encouraging good practice 

and high quality in the 

provision of language 

courses, in assessment of 

language proficiency and 

providing practical support 

Europass http://europass.cedefop.eur

opa.eu/es/documents/europ

ean-skills-

passport/language-

passport/examples  

Email: europass-

feedback@cedefop.europa.

eu 

Information about the 

language levels used within 

the Europass CV 

    

Institutions in Germany Link  Contact What is it about? 

Goethe Institut https://www.goethe.de/de/in

dex.html 

Through the website The Goethe-Institute is the 

Federal Republic of 

Germany’s cultural institute, 

active worldwide. They 

promote the study of 

German abroad and 

encourage international 

cultural exchange 

Institut für 

Auslandsbeziehungen  

http://www.ifa.de/  Address: Charlottenplatz 

17, 70173 Stuttgart 

The IFA takes care of a 

peaceful and enriching 
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Phone: +49 711 2225 0 

Fax: +49 711 2264346 

 

Email: info@ifa.de 

coexistence of people and 

cultures  

BAMF (Federal Office for 

Migration and Refugees) 

www.bamf.de 

www.make-it-in-

germany.com 

Phone: +49 30 1815 1111 

 

Mo-Fr: 09.00 until 15.00  

Provides information about 

working and living abroad 

Europass https://www.europass-

info.de/?id=283  

Address: Nationales 

Europass Center (NEC) in 

der Nationalen Agentur 

Bildung für Europa  

beim Bundesinstitut für 

Berufsbildung (NA beim 

BIBB) Robert-Schuman-

Platz 3, 53175 Bonn  

 

Phone: +49 228/107-1642, 

-1645, -1672 

 

E-Mail: europass@bibb.de 

Information about the 

language levels used within 

the Europass CV 

Lebenshaltungskonsten 

(Costs of living) 

www.lebenshaltungskosten.

info 

Directly through the website Information about the costs 

of living (accommodation, 

currency, expenses, etc.) 

    

Institutions in Spain Link  Contact What is it about? 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

and Cooperation 

http://www.exteriores.gob.e

s/Portal/es/Paginas/inicio.as

px  

Address: MAEC/Sede 

Palacio de Santa Cruz  

Plaza de la Provincia, 1  

28012 MADRID  

 

Phone: +34 91 379 97 00 

Information for foreigners 

about the working and living 

conditions in Spain 

Ministry of Education, 

Culture and Sport 

http://www.mecd.gob.es/por

tada-mecd/ 

Address: Plaza del Rey, 1. 

28004 Madrid 

 

Phone: +34 91 701 74 81 

Information about the 

cultural and social 

integration in Spain 

Europass http://www.oapee.es/-

oapee/inicio/iniciativas/-

europass.html 

 

Address: C/Gustavo 

Fernández Balbuena, 13 3ª 

planta 28002 Madrid  

 

Phone: +34 915 50 67 18  

 

E-mail: 

europass@oapee.es  

Information about the 

language levels used within 

the Europass CV 

Spanish Agency for 

International Cooperation 

for Development 

http://www.aecid.es/EN/aeci

d 

Address: Avda. Reyes 

Católicos, 4, 28040 

MADRID  

 

Phone: +34 91 583 81 

00/01 

Information about the 

cultural and social 

integration of immigrants in 

Spain 

    

Institutions in Poland Link  Contact What is it about? 
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Ministerstwo Spraw 

Wewnętrznych/Ministry of 

the Interior 

https://msw.gov.pl/pl/ministe

rstwo/struktura/departament

y  

Address: 

ul. Stefana Batorego 5, 02-

591 Warszawa 

 

Phone: +48 22 250 01 12 

Information about migration 

and integration issues 

Ministerstwo Kultury i 

Dziedzictwa 

Narodowego/The Ministry 

of Culture and National 

Heritage 

http://www.mkidn.gov.pl  

Address: ul. Krakowskie 

Przedmieście 15/17 

00-071 Warszawa 

Poland 

 

Phone: +48 224 210 240 

Information about the 

cultural and social 

integration in Poland 

Ministerstwo Edukacji 

Narodowej/Ministry of 

National Education 

http://men.gov.pl/en  Address: al. J. Ch. Szucha 

25, 00-918 Warszawa 

 

Phone: +48 22 34 74 100 

 

E-mail: 

informacja@men.gov.pl 

Information about 

educational policy, system, 

recognition of foreign school 

certificates and diplomas, 

parent’s rights 

Department of 

International Cooperation. 

Ministry of Science and 

Higher Education 

(National Information 

Centre) 

http://www.nauka.gov.pl/uzn

awanie-kwalifikacji-

zawodowych/  

Phone.: +48 22 628 67 76 

 

Email: enic-

naric@nauka.gov.pl 

Contact in cases 

concerning with 

recognition of certificates 

for educational and 

professional purposes 

Europass http://europass.org.pl  Address: ul. Mokotowska 

43, 00-551 Warszawa 

 

Phone: +48 224 631 510 

 

E-mail: 

europass@frse.org.pl 

Europass includes a 

portfolio of five documents 

functioning in the same 

format across Europe 

(including countries of the 

European Economic Area 

and EU candidate 

countries) 

    

Institutions in Czech 

Republic 

Link  Contact What is it about? 

Ministry of Labour and 

Social Affairs 

http://portal.mpsv.cz 

 

Address: 

Dobrovského 1278/25, 

170 00 Praha 7 

 

Phone: +420 950 180 111 

Information for foreigners 

about the working and living 

conditions in Czech 

Republic 

Europass http://www.europass.cz/ Address: Národní centrum 

Europass ČR 

Weilova 1271/6 

102 00 Praha 1 

 

Phone: +420 274 022 342 

Information about the 

language levels used within 

the Europass CV 

National Agency for 

European educational 

projects 

http://www.naep.cz/# 

 

Address: Národní agentura 

pro evropské vzdělávací 

programy 

Dům zahraničních služeb 

Na Poříčí 1035/4 

NAEPs aim is to create an 

information system about 

educational programs of the 

EU and other international 

activities, providing 

https://msw.gov.pl/pl/ministerstwo/struktura/departamenty
https://msw.gov.pl/pl/ministerstwo/struktura/departamenty
https://msw.gov.pl/pl/ministerstwo/struktura/departamenty
http://www.mkidn.gov.pl/
http://men.gov.pl/en
mailto:informacja@men.gov.pl
http://www.nauka.gov.pl/uznawanie-kwalifikacji-zawodowych/
http://www.nauka.gov.pl/uznawanie-kwalifikacji-zawodowych/
http://www.nauka.gov.pl/uznawanie-kwalifikacji-zawodowych/
mailto:enic-naric@nauka.gov.pl
mailto:enic-naric@nauka.gov.pl
http://europass.org.pl/
mailto:europass@frse.org.pl
http://portal.mpsv.cz/
http://www.naep.cz/


110 00 Praha 1 

 

Phone: +420 221 850 100 

information and consultancy 

services relating to the 

relevant programs, it 

organizes national and 

international seminars and 

conferences, promotes 

Czech schools abroad and 

publishes information 

materials 

Youth information centre http://www.nicm.cz/ism/cz  Address: Na Poříčí 1035/4 

110 00 Praha 1 

 

Phone: +420 221 850 860, 

221 850 850 

Education in the Czech 

Republic and abroad, 

working in the Czech 

Republic and abroad, travel, 

leisure, lifestyle and health  

 

Consortium of Migrants 

Assisting Organizations 

in the Czech Republic 

http://www.konsorcium-

nno.cz/index.php?id_str=95  

Address: Kubelíkova 

827/55 

130 00 Praha 3-Žižkov 

Česká republika 

 

Phone: +420 224 946 635 

List of all non-profit 

organizations providing the 

counselling services for 

foreigners 
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